
From: Ali B.
To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: No Contract for Avista & 5G install
Date: Thursday, February 21, 2019 12:57:22 PM

To Whom It May Concern,

There is no contract in place for Avista to install 5G into the community.

They would face full liability for installing such technology without express consent by
everyone affected, exposed, and entitled to full disclosure.

Thank You for understanding.

AB.

Without Prejudice PUR UCC 1-308 & UCC 1-103. All Rights Reserved and None Waived.
Autograph By alison crawford (bylenga), and in objection to all crimes of personage against
this name.
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This and all previous private text, including any/all attachment(s), are lawfully protected
[Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.A. § 2510-2521], and is for the sole use of
the intended recipient and contains privileged and/or confidential information. All email sent
and offered to Me is accepted for value. All email sent by Me is private, non-negotiable,
exempt from levy, confidential, and is for the intended recipient(s) only. I reserve all of My
rights and remedies withoutprejudice, without recourse to Me, and waive none of my
remedies, liberties, or unalienable rights. To all public servants, including but not limited to
Federal, State, or Local corporate government(s): I accept your oath of office as your firm and
binding agreement between you and the People, whereby you have promised to uphold and
defend the Constitution for the united States of America, and any/all subservient
Constitution(s) thereto. Whatever is authored by Me is copyright protected and remains as My
property. Access, disclosure, distribution, copying of and/or copying by any means by any
device or retrieval systems is prohibited without the explicit written permission of the author.
Reliance on any of it by anyone without doing further research, proving, having proof, or
verifying is prohibited. Violations, infringements, and or offences may result in civil and or
criminal actions, and/or tried by common law. Please delete if obtained in error and email
confirmation to the sender. With explicit reservation of all Rights, without prejudice or
assumption; without the United States. Any omission does not constitute a waiver of any
and/or all intellectual property rights or rights reserved.
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